
From: Homer, Trina
Sent: 7/1/2014 4:37:39 PM
To: Campbell, Michael (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Lunch 

Dude, tell me.

Sent from my iPad

On Jul 1, 2014, at 4:29 PM, "Campbell, Michael" <Michael.Campbell@,cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

Thanks. Right now we just feel old.

On Jul 1, 2014, at 2:08 PM, "Homer, Trina" <TNHc@,pge.com> wrote:

Sounds perfect (the lunch part). And knowing AO, she’ll recover 
in half the time of most mortals so you’ll be back on the tandem 
in no time.

From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2014 12:50 PM 
To: Homer, Trina 
Subject: RE: lunch

Yup. That was our big summer getaway, too. Totally stinks. I’m 
pretty demoralized about it, too. It will put a big dent in our 
tandeming for a while - and we’ll feel a lot more sketch.

Let’s aim for your hood. Sunnier on your side most days this 
time of year, and certainly nicer than here. Perhaps we could 
visit my outdoor “office” on the water.

MC

SB GT&S 0289324

mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qovl


From: Horner, Trina fmailto:TNHc@pqe.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2014 11:14 AM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: RE: lunch

Oh no. Poor AO! That is NOT executing on avoiding the 
owies. I hope she’s not in too much pain now. Let’s plan on the 
11th. My hood would be great and we’ll hope for sunshine.

From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qovl
Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2014 10:01 AM 
To: Horner, Trina 
Subject: Re: lunch

Let's try the 11 th. Your hood?

Oh, and Downieville was a bust. Fell awkwardly (going slow) in 
first mile, and AO took a big hit. Left thumb either badly 
sprained or broken, and possibly cracked her pelvis. X-rays are 
borderline. So we drove 8.5 hours for a 15 minute ride. And still 
had to pack and unpack. Poor AO was stuck on ice all weekend. 
At least she could watch World Cup.

MSC

On Jul 1, 2014, at 9:48 AM, "Homer, Trina" <TNHc@,pge.com> 
wrote:

The 11th or 18th work?

Trina Horner

Vice President, Regulatory Proceedings and
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Rates, PG&E

(415) 973-6490 (office)

(415) 722-6504 (mobile)

Trina. Horner&.pcie, com

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' 
privacy.
To learn more, please visit
http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacv/customer/
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